

Chief D. Ackermann

From: Chief D. Ackermann
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 1:30 PM
To: Richard Britt
Subject: RE: Glen Rock Police Dept Body-Camera Project

We are awaiting both funding and direction from the state before we can move forward in this area. The New Jersey Attorney General's Interagency Working Group to provide recommendations on technology solutions to facilitate the statewide implementation of BWC is not expected to have information available until March 31, 2021 at the earliest.

Dean Ackermann

Chief of Police

Glen Rock Police Department

1 Harding Plaza

Glen Rock, NJ 07452

www.glenrockpolice.com

Dispatch: (201) 652-3800

Voicemail: (201) 670-3945

Fax: (201) 251-3887



CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION: This communication and any attachment to this communication is confidential, is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which this communication is addressed and may be privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.

NOTICE: You are advised that e-mail correspondence and attachments between the public and the Glen Rock Police Department may be obtainable by any person who files a request under the NJ Open Public Records Act (OPRA) unless it is subject to a specific OPRA exception. You should have no expectation that the content of e-mails sent to or from Borough e-mail addresses, or between the public and Borough officials and employees, will remain private.

"Up-to-the-minute updates from city agencies by e-mail and cell phone: www.nixle.com"

From: Richard Britt <rbritt@equature.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 1:27 PM
To: Chief D. Ackermann <dackermann@glenrockpolice.com>
Subject: Glen Rock Police Dept Body-Camera Project

Good morning Chief Ackermann,

I wanted to follow up with my previous emails. Are you or your team looking to implement a new body-worn camera solution? As a body-worn camera manufacturer, we are doing some really cool things that may be beneficial to you. Please let me know how I can help! Feel free to give me a call!

[schedule a call](#)

I appreciate it.



Richard Britt
Public Safety Specialist



A: 18311 W. Ten Mile Road, Southfield MI-48075
P: 248.359.8228 | M: 248.790.2354 | F: 248.569.6567
W: www.equature.com | E: rbritt@equature.com

On Thu, Jan 7, 2021 at 11:17 AM, Richard Britt <rbritt@equature.com> wrote:

Hey Chief Ackermann,

I hope you and your department are doing well. We at Equature want to be sure that you are equipped with the necessary resources to protect your officers and community. If your department is not using body-cameras or if you have a future project on the horizon please let us know as we would love to help. To schedule a quick call please click the link below.

[Schedule a call](#)

Best Regards



Richard Britt
Public Safety Specialist



A: 18311 W. Ten Mile Road, Southfield MI-48075
P: 248.359.8228 | M: 248.790.2354 | F: 248.569.6567
W: www.equature.com | E: rbritt@equature.com